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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Burt Hutchings | Exocutve Reguny

3579977

FROM: EA/DDCI

The DDCI would like to have you show the
attached report to Tom Latimer and Rob Simmons.
They should not be prov1ded cop1es but only

a]]owed to read 1t.i

“hawx

Attachment: ‘(bx3)

cc: D/OEXA (FYI) w/o att

Date 12 April 1983

FORM USE_PREVIOUS
575 101 epmions

Distribution: _
Orig - Adse. w/att .
1 - D/OEXA w/o att
- 0/DDCI w/att
1 - ER w/att
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GENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20505

WARNING NOTICE
INTELLIGENCE SOURCES OR METHODS INVOLVED

8 APR 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant Secretary of State
: for Inter-American Affairs
The Director of Intelligence and Research
Director, Defense Intelligence Agency
Assistant Secretary of Defense -
International Security Affairs
Senior Staff Member _ ¢
National Security Council

N .

)
SUBJECT: (b)(3)

: : .
THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE

Attached for your information only is an Intelligence
Information Report on the above subject. WARNING NOTE: Because
of the extreme sensitivity of the source and subsfance of the
following report, no disclosure of the information may be made
to persons other than those designated as addressees without the
authorization of the originator. (b)(1)

(b)(3)

»

(7 Jonn H, Stein
Deputy Director for Operations

, (b)(1)
Attachment: (b)(3)

DECL: LcnKssIFTCK“““““““““J‘ALL PORTIONS CARRY
TION AND CONTROLS OF OVERALL DOCUMENT.

SECRET
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